Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 10:29 AM

To: adrienne kerwin@ag.ny.gov; egolen@nycourts.gov

Subject: CJA v. Cuomo/Citizen-Taxpayer Action (#1788-14) -- Fourth Cause of Action, Legislative
Law 32-a, & "speech or debate clause”.

Attachments: 2-23-15-ltr-to-fiscal-committees.pdf

TO: AAG Kerwin and judge McDonough:

Attached is my letter of today’s date to the chairs and ranking members of the Senate and Assembly fiscal committees,
se of its discussion of the verified complaint’s fourth cause of action,

clause”.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 9:59 AM

To: 'jdefranc@nysenate.gov'; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'’; 'farrelh@assembly.state.ny.us’; ‘oaksr@assembly.state.ny.us'
Cc: 'luther@nysenate.gov'; 'freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us’; 'usher@nysenate.gov'; 'herricks@assembly.state.ny.us'

Subject: Your Feb 26, 2015 "Public Protection” Budget Hearing--Reconsidering Your Denial of CJA's
Request to Testify, Pursuant to Legislative Law 32-a, in Opposition to the Proposed Judiciary and
Legislative Budgets--and the Governor's Budget Bill #S.2001/A.3001

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter of today’s date. It is also posted on
CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, including on the webpage of our citizen-taxpayer action, CJA, et al. v.
Cuomo, et al. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget-2014-
2015/lawsuit-citizen-taxpayer%20action.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
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